CORRESPONDENCE
12/30/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 11496-2019

Nickalus Holmes

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Kristen Simmons; Bianca Lherisson; Melinda Watts
Subject: RE: Docket 20190168; DN 11478-2019

Will do! Thank you for the clarification, Jennifer.

From: Jennifer Crawford

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Kristen Simmons

Cc: Bianca Lherisson; Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: Docket 20190168; DN 11478-2019

Please leave JEA as an interested person at this time. If the parties don’t settle the matter informally and we have to set
a hearing, we’ll have JEA designated as a party of record at that time.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Kristen Simmons

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Bianca Lherisson; Melinda Watts
Subject: Docket 20190168; DN 11478-2019

Good afternoon, Kristen,

On 12/26/19, JEA filed an objection to First Coast’s application for original certificate of authorization
and initial rates and charges for water and wastewater service. We have added their contact
information and their representative’s contact information as interested persons in that

docket. Please advise if they should be designated as an official party of record for that docket.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco
Office of Commission Clerk
(850) 413-6770





